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RECENVED-FPSC
MEMORANDUM
SIJUN-8 AMID: 37
June 7, 1999
mme

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ’
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) M
RE: DOCKET NO. 981947-TS - Cancellation by Florida Public

Service Commission of STS Certificate No. 4098 issued to
U.S5. Telesys, L.P. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessirent ees; Telecommunications
Companies.

1185 o

Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)

KMP/slh

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I:981947co.kmp
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May 5, 1999(:3"“-& P S0
RECOROS AND
REPORTING

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING WR Cﬁ)

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA)

DOCKET NO. 981947-TS - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF STS CERTIFICATE NO. 4098 ISSUED TO
U.S. TELESYS, L.P. FOR VIOLA.ION OF RULE 25-4.0161,

F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES.

aq-0928 - PRA

Attached is a

, to be issued in the above-

SHARED TENANT CERTIFICATE INVOLUNTARILY
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 5)
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Attachment
cc: Divis
I: 98194

ion of Communications
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